STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: < THE B OFFiICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 8 ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER II CoMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN e (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. Sx.<01> ‘ﬁ
Jublic Berfice Qommizston
November 5, 2007 |
ovembet JFPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
7 Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer

Marsha E. Rule, Esquire - DOCUMENT NOOs400-09.
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. DISTRIBUTION: Ome |G L
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070190-TX
Dear Ms. Rule:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 02935-07, filed on behalf of
NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material. '

Sincerely,
A
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Melinda Watts, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Lee Eng Tan, Office of the General Counsel DOCUMENT NO. DATE
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CCA Official Filing****SIZ‘O(ﬂ 3:43 PM HEHER

Matilda Sanders ?SC,()7 - o’f/? bAa-C0-/

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 3:02 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan , 5 D
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/23/2007 3:00:00 PM

Docket Number: 070190-TP

Filename / Path: two orders below

Two AMENDATORY ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

070190co.20.tlt.doc
Amendatory Order for Consummating Order

070190paa.ao.tlit.doc
Amendatory Order for PAA Order

Thanks.
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-43-6754



CCA Official Filing****5/2a007 3:43 PM b

Matilda Sanders PSC.-07-p3%b 4 -PAA -/ P

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 3:02 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted i
Z|D

Date and Time: 5/23/2007 3:00:00 PM "j

Docket Number: 070190-TP

Filename / Path: two orders below

Two AMENDATORY ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

070190co0.a0.tlt.doc
Amendatory Order for Consummating Order

070190paa.ao.tit.doc
Amendatory Order for PAA Order

Thanks.

js

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-43-6754



SCA Official Filing****5/18/2¢07 3:11 PM il .

Matilda Sanders QSQ@? - 0%26-Cp P

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 3:05 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Patrick Wiggins; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/18/2007 3:04:00 PM

Docket Number: 070190-TP

Filename / Path: 070190co.pkw.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Monday.
js

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-113-6754



CCA Official Filing****4/26/2007 11:57 AM iedbd 1

Matilda Sanders ?6 -0~ 0 3L - Fﬁﬁ -7 P
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 11:54 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/26/2007 11:53:00 AM

Docket Number: 070190-TP

Filename / Path: 0701900r.pkw.doc

A PAA ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER, NAME CHANGE AND RULE WAIVER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance
today. Thanks.

js

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-113-6751



STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

March 30, 2007

Matthew Feil, Esquire
Florida Digital Network, Inc.
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200

Maitland, Florida 32751 ADMINISTRATIVE

Re: Docket No. 070190-TP

Dear Mr. Feil:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No.
715 and IXC Registration No. TJ246 from Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications
to NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC, and for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-
4.118, F.A.C., by Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications, FDN Holdings, LLC,
NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC, and Nuvox, Inc., which was filed in this office on March 26,

2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc
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PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Docket No, 070190-TP Date Docketed: 03/26/2007 Title:

FDN Holdings, LLC

Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a
Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a
NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC
Nuvox, Inc.

Company:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:

Request for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5715
and IXC Registration No. TJ246 from Florida Digital Network,
Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications to NuVox Transition Subsidiary,
LLC, and for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., by Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN
Communications, FDN Holdings, LLC, NuVox Transition
Subsidiary, LLC, and Nuvox, Inc.

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

Expiration:  ___ ‘ 20 =0 ‘QZI_QQJ J 2
ADM  (CMP)  EGR oL PIj % %g;@@ﬁﬁﬁ SSION CL!

(“¢)" indicates OPR) ]

[x 1 [ x| P 1 | i

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedyle

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

Program Module B1(c); B7(b)
Staff Assionments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

OPR Staff

@ Current CASR revision level

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous Current

Staff Counsel

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __

Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CCA:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
- Hearing Officer(s)
Commissioners

Hrg Staff

Exam

ALL | ED | CT | M8 | C1 2

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer
Commissioners

CT MM €1 | Q

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Exawiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the ful)l Commrission decides the case.
PSC/CCAD1S-C (Rev, 01/03)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No. 070190-TP

FDN Holdings, LLC

Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a
Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a
NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC

Company:

Date Docketed: 03/26/2007 Title:

heduling R rd
~

Request for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5715
and IXC Registration No. T1246 from Florida Digital Network,
Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications to NuVox Transition Subsidiary,
LLC, and for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., by Flerida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN
Communications, FDN Holdings, LLC, NuVox Transition
Subsidiary, LLC, and Nuvox, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

Nuvox, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(O~ indicates OPR)

Expiration:

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCGA

i | I x | I x 1 | | |

and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.

Section ¢ - OPR Completes
Program Module B1(c); B7(b)
Staff Assignments

Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR Staff M Watts

[:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current

1.
2.
3.
4.

Staff Recommendation

NONE

04/12/2007

Agenda

NONE

04/24/2007

PAA Order

NONE

05/14/2007

Close Docket or Revise CASR

NONE

07/31/2007

5.

6.

7.

ff nsel L Tan

9.

10.

OCRs

11.

12.

13.

13,

15.

16.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

_X_ Commission Panel __
Staff

Full Commission
Hearing Examiner

Date Filed with CCA: 04/06/2007

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

ion - irman

-_Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

[—Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Brg

Exam

ALL ED JCT | M | C1 C2

Staff Commissioners ADM

ED T MM Cl | C2

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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04/06/2007




